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Auto Dealer  
Disclosure State Licensure Agency Information by State 
and Agency 
Richmond Community College                                                       April 2026 Update 

State Agency 
Name 

Contact Information  

  Alabama Department 

of Revenue 
  Website:  

     https://www.revenue.alabama.gov/motor-vehicle/dealer-license-and-dealer-

license-plate-requirements/  

Alaska Department of 
Motor Vehicles 

  Website:      
https://dmv.alaska.gov/dealer-information/  

  

Arizona Department of 

Transportation 

  Website:  
https://azdot.gov/mvd/services/professional-services/dealer-services-and-
licensing/motor-vehicle-dealer-licensing/dealer-license-types 
 

Arkansas State Police   Website:  
https://dps.arkansas.gov/law-enforcement/arkansas-state-police/services-
programs/used-motor-vehicle-dealer-license/ 

 
 

California Department of 

Motor Vehicles 

  Website:  
https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/vehicle-industry-services/occupational-
licensing/occupational-licenses/vehicle-dealer-license/ 
 

Colorado Department of 

Revenue 
  Website:  

https://sbg.colorado.gov/dealer-and-wholesaler-motor-vehicle-powersports 

 

 

 
Connecticut Department of 

Motor Vehicles 

  Website:  
https://portal.ct.gov/dmv/commercial-and-industry-services/get-regulated-

business-license 
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  State 
Agency 

Name 

   

Contact Information 
   

Delaware Division of 

Motor Vehicles 

Website: 

https://dmv.de.gov/VehicleServices/dealers/index.shtml  
 

District of 

Columbia 
Department of 

Motor Vehicles 

Website: 
https://dmv.dc.gov/service/how-become-dc-dmv-registered-dealer  

 

Florida Department of 

Highway 

Safety and 

Motor Vehicles 

Website: 
https://www.flhsmv.gov/motor-vehicles-tags-titles/dealers-installers-
manufacturers-distributors-importers/  
 

 

Georgia State Board for 
Registration of 

Used Motor 

Vehicle 

Dealers 

Website: 
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-registration-used-motor-vehicle-dealers-
and-used-motor-vehicle-parts-dealers  
 

 

Hawaii Motor Vehicle 

Industry 

Licensing 

Board 

Website: 
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/motorvehicle/  

Idaho Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
Dealer 

Services 

Website: 
https://itd.idaho.gov/contact/dmv-dealer-services/  

 
 

Illinois Illinois 

Secretary of 

State, Dealer / 

Remitter 

Licensing 

Section 

Website:  
https://www.ilsos.gov/departments/vehicles/dealer-remitter.html  
 

 

Indiana Secretary of 

State 
Website: 

https://www.in.gov/sos/dealer/license-applications/dealer-new-or-used/  
 

 

Iowa Department of 

Transportation 
Website: 

https://iowadot.gov/registration-plates/dealerships/dealer-licenses-
requirements/get-motor-vehicle-dealers-license  
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Kansas Department of 

Revenue 
Website: 

https://www.ksrevenue.gov/dovdealercontact.html  
 

 

Kentucky Motor Vehicle 

Commission  
Website: 

https://mvc.ky.gov/Pages/Dealer-Requirements.aspx  
 
 

Louisiana Used Motor 

Vehicle 

Commission 

Website: 
https://lumvc.louisiana.gov/  

 
 

Maine Secretary of 

State 
Website: 

https://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/motor-vehicle-dealer-licensing  
 

 

Maryland Motor Vehicle 

Administration 
Website: 

https://mva.maryland.gov/your-mva-guide/businesses/vehicle-dealers-title-
services/business-licenses-vehicle-dealers/new-vehicle-dealer  

 
 

  Massachusetts Registry of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

 https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-dealer-registration  
 

 
Michigan Department of 

State Online 

Services  

Website: 
https://dsvsesvc.sos.state.mi.us/TAP/_/#2  
 

 

Minnesota Department of 

Public Safety, 

Driver and 

Vehicle Services 

Website: 
https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/dvs/business/dealers  
 

 

Mississippi Motor Vehicle 

Services 

 

Website: 
https://www.dor.ms.gov/motor-vehicle/dealers-and-designated-agents  
 

 

Missouri Department of 

Revenue 
Website: 

https://dor.mo.gov/motor-vehicle/dealers-lienholders/  
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Montana Department of 

Justice, Motor 

Vehicle Division 

Website: 
https://mvdmt.gov/dealer-services/  
 

 

Nebraska Industry 

Licensing Board 
Website: 

https://mvilb.nebraska.gov/  
 

 

Nevada Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://dmv.nv.gov/olbl.htm  
 

 

New 
Hampshire 

Division of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://www.dmv.nh.gov/dmv-partners/motor-vehicle-dealers  
 

 

New Jersey  Motor Vehicle 

Commission 
Website: 

https://www.nj.gov/mvc/business/dealership.htm  
 

 

New Mexico Motor Vehicle 

Division 
Website: 

https://eservices.mvd.newmexico.gov/partner/_/#2  
 
 

New York Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://dmv.ny.gov/business/open-a-dealership  
 
 

North Carolina Department of 

Transportation 
Website: 

https://connect.ncdot.gov/business/DMV/Pages/Car-Dealers.aspx  
 

 

North Dakota Department of 

Transportation 
Website: 

https://www.dot.nd.gov/motor-vehicle/motor-vehicle-dealer-resources-including-
out-state-dealers  
  

 
Ohio Bureau of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://autodealers.ohio.gov/  
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Oklahoma Used Motor 

Vehicle, 
Dismantler, and 

Manufactured 

Housing 

Commission 

Website: 
https://oklahoma.gov/oumvdmhc.html  

 
 

Oregon Driver and 

Motor Vehicle 

Services 

Website: 
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/DMV/pages/dealers/dealerbecome.aspx  

 
 

Pennsylvania State Board of 

Vehicle 

Manufacturers, 
Dealers, and 

Salespersons 

Website: 
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-
commissions/vehicle-manufacturers-dealers-salespersons  

 
 

Rhode Island Division of 

Motor Vehicles 

Dealers’ License 

and Regulations 

Office 

Website: 
https://dmv.ri.gov/sites/g/files/xkgbur556/files/documents/forms/business/App_N
ewDealership.pdf  

 
 

South Carolina Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://dmv.sc.gov/Business-Customers/Dealers/Dealer-Licenses  
 
 

South Dakota Department of 

Revenue 
Website: 

https://dor.sd.gov/businesses/motor-vehicle/dealer-vehicle-licenses/  

Tennessee Department of 

Commerce and 

Insurance 

Website: 
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/mvc.html  

 
 

Texas Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://www.txdmv.gov/dealers  
 
 

Utah Motor Vehicle 

Enforcement 

Division 

Website: 
https://dmv.utah.gov/mved/dealers-overview/  
 

 

Vermont Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
  Website: 

https://dmv.vermont.gov/enforcement-and-safety/dealer-services  
 
 

http://www.richmondcc.edu/
https://oklahoma.gov/oumvdmhc.html
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/DMV/pages/dealers/dealerbecome.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/vehicle-manufacturers-dealers-salespersons
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/vehicle-manufacturers-dealers-salespersons
https://dmv.ri.gov/sites/g/files/xkgbur556/files/documents/forms/business/App_NewDealership.pdf
https://dmv.ri.gov/sites/g/files/xkgbur556/files/documents/forms/business/App_NewDealership.pdf
https://dmv.sc.gov/Business-Customers/Dealers/Dealer-Licenses
https://dor.sd.gov/businesses/motor-vehicle/dealer-vehicle-licenses/
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/mvc.html
https://www.txdmv.gov/dealers
https://dmv.utah.gov/mved/dealers-overview/
https://dmv.vermont.gov/enforcement-and-safety/dealer-services


Page 6 of 6                                                                      
                                     

Richmond Community College - www.richmondcc.edu                                                                                                                                              4.20.2026 

 

  State 
Agency 

Name 

   

Contact Information 
   

Virginia Motor Vehicle 

Dealer Board 
Website: 

https://mvdb.virginia.gov/  
 
 

Washington Department of 

Licensing 
Website: 

https://dol.wa.gov/professional-licenses/vehicle-dealers/get-your-license-vehicle-
dealers  

 
 

  West Virginia Department of 

Motor Vehicles 
Website: 

https://transportation.wv.gov/DMV/Dealers/Pages/Dealers-Licensing.aspx  
 
 

  Wisconsin Department of 

Transportation 
Website: 

https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/dmv/dlr-agents/busns-
lcnse/retaildealerlicense.aspx  

 
 

  Wyoming Department of 

Transportation 
Website: 

https://www.dot.state.wy.us/home/vehicle_bus_regulation/vehicle-
dealerships.html  
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